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....................... c ocie  ...................... 
From: d a v e. g r o co t t i::::::::::::::::::::-_�.-_ .-.0-_d-:~:~::::::::::::::::::::] 

Sent: 02 September 2005 13:51 

To: [ ............................... ~-o~fe ~.- ............................... i 

Subject: Rochester Conference 27/09/05 

Sorry to trouble you but rve just got back from leave. I’ve seen the prospective date for the Rochester Conf. 

Can we move the date to the 29th please. Anytime or venue. The 27th is already full for both the SlO and 
DSlO who will be in different parts of the country. 

Any problems please give me a ring on [_..-~-..._-~o.-~_e...~_-.:--~ 

Regards 

[.~, (,~ ~J ~ _<:’) Dave 

C,) L)_j                     (.~~~ ""~ ’ <) / O 3 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
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